To: Aarhus Compliance

From: Maryna Shymkus (email address redacted)

Date: 12/16/2015 10:30AM

Subject: RE: ACCC/C/2013/87 (Ukraine) - communicant's reply to Committee's
questions to Party concerned

Dear Fiona,
I send you answers for the questions on case ACCC/C/2013/87
Unfortunately, we missed the response time, because until now we have not received any

comments from the public authorities (Donetsk regional state administration and Minister of
Regional Development, Construction and Housing and Communal Services of Ukraine).

Best regards

Maryna Shymkus



